TAX ROLL CORRECTION BOARD

MINUTES

February 24, 2011

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Cleveland County Tax Rolls Correction Board was called to order this 24th day of February, 2011, in the conference room of the County Office Building by Vice-Chairman Waldo Blanton. Tammy Howard, County Clerk/Secretary, called roll and those present were:

Waldo Blanton, Vice-Chairman David Tinsley, Member Tammy Howard, Secretary

Chairman Rusty Sullivan was absent.

Others present: David Batton, Assistant District Attorney, Duane Eagen, Joanna Southard and Jim Holloman.

After the reading of the minutes of the meeting of January 27, 2011, and there being no additions or corrections, Waldo Blanton moved, seconded by David Tinsley, to approve the minutes.

The vote was: Waldo Blanton, yes; David Tinsley, yes. Motion carried.

David Tinsley moved, seconded by Waldo Blanton, to change assessment as noted on application for #32352 FRT Research and Development, 3750 W. Main, Ste. AA, Norman, OK 73072, for 2010 #P0158524, NC29. The vote was: Waldo Blanton, yes; David Tinsley, yes. Motion carried.

Waldo Blanton moved, seconded by David Tinsley, to table item #32387 Richard E. & Staci L. Vollmer, 10500 E. Lindsey Street, Norman, OK 73026, for 2010 #R0070940, SD40.

The vote was: Waldo Blanton, yes; David Tinsley, yes. Motion carried.

David Tinsley moved, seconded by Waldo Blanton, to change assessment as noted on application for the following items:

- 32413 John Blanchette, 7231 125th, Noble, OK 73068, for 2009 #M0131260, SD40;
- 32414 John Blanchette, 7231 125th, Noble, OK 73068, for 2010 #M0131260, SD40;
- 32415 Earlene Green, 907 W. Canal Drive, Kennewick, WA 99336, for 2009 #M0155115, 40CC;
- 32416 Earlene Green, 907 W. Canal Drive, Kennewick, WA 99336, for 2010 #M0155115, 40CC;
- 32417 James A. & Pamala R. Wallace Rev. Liv. Trt. Trustees, 16551 168th Street, Lexington, OK 73051, for 2010 #R0073593, 57CC;

- 32418 James A. & Pamala R. Wallace Rev. Liv. Trt. Trustees, 16551 168th Street, Lexington, OK 73051, for 2010 #M0159201, 57CC;
- 32419 Days Inn Norman, 609 N. Interstate Drive, Norman, OK 73069-6384, for 2010 #P0080432;
- 32420 Avanti of Norman, Laser Skin Center, 809 N. Findlay, Ste. 111, Norman, OK 73071, for 2009 #P0154976, NC29;
- 32421 Metro HD, c/o Randy Laffoon, 2009 Wyokham Place, Norman, OK 73072, for 2010 #155604;
- 32422 Nabholtz Construction Services, 1120 E. Reno Avenue, Oklahoma City, OK 73117, for 2010 #158752, 70FD;
- 32423 Bilyeu Contracting Service, LLC, 18569 Thunder Ridge, Norman, OK 73072, for 2010 #P0159133, NC29;
- 32424 Hugh & Sharron Knowles, 5905 Mason Drive, Shawnee, OK 74804, for 2010 #R0052924, OC16;
- 32425 Gerado Escobar, 11350 W. Sun Country Rd., Lexington, OK 73051, for 2009 #R0072794, SD40;
- 32426 Kathryn Frazier, 1105 Glen Eagle Ct., Norman, OK 73072, for 2009 #R0145266, NC29;
- 32427 Kathryn Frazier, 1105 Glen Eagle Ct., Norman, OK 73072, for 2010 #R0145266, NC29.

The vote was: Waldo Blanton, yes; David Tinsley, yes. Motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the Board, Waldo Blanton moved that the meeting be adjourned. Rusty Sullivan seconded the motion. The vote was: Rusty Sullivan, yes; Waldo Blanton, yes; David Tinsley, yes. Motion carried.

(Clerk's Note: The Agenda was posted on 02-23-11 at 8:35 a.m.)